

Contact Officer: Andrea Woodside

**KIRKLEES COUNCIL**

**STANDARDS COMMITTEE**

**Wednesday 22nd May 2019**

Present: Councillor Paul Davies (Chair)  
Councillor Martyn Bolt  
Councillor Lisa Holmes  
Councillor James Homewood  
Councillor Alison Munro  
Councillor Shabir Pandor  
Councillor Mohan Sokhal

**1 Admission of the Public**  
**RESOLVED** – That the business for the meeting be considered in public.

**2 Appointment of Standards Sub-Committee**  
It was moved by Councillor P Davies, seconded by Councillor Bolt and;  
**RESOLVED** - That the appointment of the Standards Sub-Committee be approved; that the Sub-Committee should not be in accordance with the requirements of Section 15 and 16 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 but that the membership be drawn from the membership of the Standards Committee at Item 18 of the Agenda of the Annual Council meeting.